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AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 

Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC) 

Note: This agenda item request is due at least six (6) weeks prior to CCPEC meeting.  

Email requests to ProbationCommunityPrograms@acgov.org. 

TO: Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC) 

 c/o Alameda County Probation Department 

 Brian K. Ford, Acting Chief Probation Officer 

 1111 Jackson Street, P.O. Box 2059 

 Oakland, CA 94604-2059 

 

FROM: Name: Gina Temporal  

 Title: Contracts Administrative Manager  

 Agency/Organization/Department: Alameda County Probation Department 

 Address: 1111 Jackson Street, Oakland, Ca 94607 

 Phone #: 510-599-3638   

 Email: gitemporal@acgov.org 

 

This agenda item is being submitted for consideration by the Community Corrections Partnership Executive 

Committee (CCPEC) at their meeting on March 18, 2023. 

Title/Subject/Description: Request for additional funding for the Coordinated Reentry Services Program RFP, formerly 

Prison Pre-Release Planning and Case Management.  
 
Background Information: In Fiscal Year 2017-18, the CCPEC approved a $1,000,000 allocation for Prison Pre-Release 

Planning and Case Management. In October 2023, Probation issued an RFP for Coordinated Reentry Services Program 
(CRSP) with the Prison Pre-Release Planning and Case Management allocation. The CRSP will connect with Client’s pre-
release, or as early as possible, to assist Clients with assessing their immediate and long-term needs and goals and help 
them organize a holistic plan to achieve stability as they transition off Supervision, if not before. Probation cancelled this 
RFP and would like to request an additional $1,000,000 before re-releasing an RFP with an initial two-year contract term.   
 
Fiscal Impact*, if any: $1,000,000 
 

Recommended action to be taken: Approve an additional $1,000,000 for Coordinated Reentry Services Program 

(formerly Prison Pre-Release Planning and Case Management) RFP with an initial two-year term.  
 

*When requesting funding, please answer the questions in either Section 1 or 2 below. If requesting funding for a 

new program idea, answer the questions in Section 1. If requesting funding for a program with an existing AB 

109-funded contract, answer the questions in section 2. 

Signature: Gina Temporal  

Print Name and Title: Gina Temporal, Contracts Administrative Manager  
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Section 1: Requesting Funding for a New Idea –  

Logic Model attached for Pre-Release Planning and Case Management 

Addressed in the Logic Model 

A logic model from the Programs and Services Workgroup may be attached in lieu of answering the following 

questions: 

• What part of the AB 109 population do you propose to serve? (For example: unhoused individuals, 

clients disengaged from Probation services etc.) 

• Which client needs are being addressed? (For example: housing, employment, substance abuse etc.) 

• What are the objectives and benchmarks for success of the proposed program/activity? 

• What are the resources and activities required by an organization to make the program successful? (For 

example: staffing, development of workshops etc.) 

• How will Probation Officers inform clients about the program/activity?  

• If referrals don’t come from Probation, how will clients be informed of the program/activity? 

Background Research 

• Is the initiative evidence-based or a promising new idea? 

• If this is an evidence-based program, what does the research say about it? 

• If there is existing research, was the research done on a population similar to the population the 

program anticipates serving? 

• Is Probation funding any similar activities? 

• If Probation is funding similar activities, what is unique about this program/activity, why is it necessary? 

• Lived experience can often provide a layer of knowledge often not captured by traditional research 

methods. Please provide any anecdotal knowledge based upon lived experiences that contributes to or 

strengthens your proposed program/activity.  

Fiscal Impact 

• What is the total proposed budget for this program/activity? 
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Section 2: Request to Renew or Extend an Existing Contract 

Information About the Program 

• What part of the AB 109 population was served under the previous contract? (For example: unhoused 

individuals, clients disengaged from Probation Services, etc.) 

• What client needs were addressed? (For example: housing, employment, substance abuse etc.) 

• How many people did your organization serve under the contract? 

• How many people was your organization expected to serve under the contract? 

• Please provide a summary of the program. 

• Please provide a list of the objectives achieved by the program/activity. 

• Did your organization invest any resources to make the program/activity successful? (For example: 

staffing, development of workshops etc.) 

• Did you do any outreach to the target population, outside of referrals by Probation? If so, what were the 

results of your outreach? 

• Describe how successfully your organization achieved your contract milestones and the other contract 

deliverables?  

Background Research 

• Is the program/activity evidence based or a promising new idea? 

• If the program/activity is an evidence-based program, what does the research say about it? 

• If there is existing research, was the research done on a population similar to the population served? 

• How do milestones/contract deliverables compare to the outcomes of similar work in other 

jurisdictions? 

• Is Probation funding any similar activities? 

• If Probation is funding similar activities, what is unique about this program/activity, why is it necessary? 

• Lived experience can often provide a layer of knowledge often not captured by traditional research 

methods. Please provide any anecdotal knowledge based upon lived experiences that contributes to or 

strengthens your proposed program/activity.  

Program Data 

• How many people were referred to the program/activity by Probation?  

• Why should the contract be extended/renewed rather than going out to bid? 

• Please provide program milestones and other contract deliverable data. 

• Has this contract been extended before? If so, how many times and why? 

Fiscal Impact 

• What is the total proposed budget for the requested program/activity? 

• What was the total budget for the program/activity under the previous contract? 

o If the proposed budget is higher than that of the previous contract, please justify the increase. 

o If the proposed budget is lower than that of the previous contract, please explain. 

 

Signature: Gina Temporal  

Print Name and Title: Gina Temporal, Contracts Administrative Manager 



 

Target Population 
Who We Invest In 

Inputs/Resources 
What We Invest 

 
Activities 
What We Do 

Outputs/Participation 
Who We Reach 

 
Outcomes 

Short to Long Term Results 
  

 

• Adults age 18+ 

• AB-109 eligibility 

 
--- Probation --- 

• DPO referrals of clients 

• DPO collaboration with 
provider 

• Risk and needs 
assessment 

• Realignment funding 
 

--- Providers --- 

• Employ formerly 
incarcerated staff  

• Peer mentors 

• Locations accessible to 
clients in all regions of 
Alameda County (location 
may be mobile) 

• Knowledge of available 
reentry resources 
throughout Alameda 
County 

• On-going process 
evaluation  

 

 
 

 

• # of referrals from Probation 

− Pre-release contact 

− Post-Release contact 

• # of clients completing initial 

intake 

• # of clients connected to  

− Education 

− Employment, CTE 

− CBI 

− Housing 

− Legal Services 

• # of discharge plans 

completed 

 

• # of referrals 

− Accepted 

− Engaged 

− Enrolled 

− Referral declined 

− Client declined services 

− Client did not show up 

for orientation 

• # of collaborative case 

conferences 

− Initial 

− Midway 

− Discharge planning 

 

  
Short Term: What Was Learned 

• Actively engaged in supportive 

services 

• Successful program completion 

Midway: Actions/Personal Change 

• Goal attainment 

Long Term: Change in Conditions  

• Reduced involvement in the 

criminal justice system 

− New conviction 

− New jail booking 

− New supervision violation  

Evaluation 
Collect Data | Analyze and Interpret Data | Utilize Findings 

Pre-Release Planning & Case Management: Reentry service navigation is important to ensure clients have a successful transition from 
incarceration to supervision in the community and subsequent discharge from Probation. This service will provide Reentry service specialists with 
knowledge of a wide range of reentry services to help guide clients to services and programs that match their individual dreams and needs. 
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